

## QUALIFICATION PROFILE

---

Highly creative and multi-talented Graphic Designer with experience in print and web design. Exceptional collaborative and interpersonal skills with the ability to perform individually or in team environments. Accustomed to performing in deadline-driven environments, with emphasis on working to exceed all project requirements and expectations. *Creative experience in the following:*

### PRINT

- Branding & Logo Design
- Brochures & Newsletters
- Corporate Identity
- Posters & Postcards

### WEB & MULTIMEDIA

- CD Cover Design
- Digital Illustration
- Flash Animation
- Web Site Design

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite 3
- Microsoft Office
- QuarkXpress
- Windows & Mac OS

## EDUCATION

---

**Oregon State University**, June 2007

### Bachelors of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

- Grade Point Average: 3.5 on a 4.0 Scale
- Courses: Collaborative Processes, Interactive New Media, Pre-press, Undergraduate Thesis

**University of Oregon**, Summer 2008 - Present

- BS Product and Material Studies, Summer Architecture Academy

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**YRG Communications**, Portland, Oregon March 2008 - July 2008

### Associate Designer

Collaboratively working on various projects spanning from print to web, closely interacting with vendors and design teams to exceed client expectations in fields of technology, health, and education.

**SKY Design**, Portland, Oregon, June 2007 - March 2008

### Junior Graphic Designer

Working closely with a variety of clients to successfully translate subject matters into concrete designs for promotional print materials, web page designs, brand development and other computer arts related materials, from concept through completion.

**SKY Design**, Portland, Oregon, December 2006 - June 2007

### Graphic Design Intern

Successfully completed internship, which consisted of creating an entire brand identity for a non-profit organization. Created a user-friendly web interface, electronic and interactive tour-guide, and business cards using an existing identity.

**OSU Digital Imaging & Graphic Services**, Corvallis, OR, September 2006 - June 2007

### Assistant Graphic Designer

Successfully managed and coordinated graphic design projects, while applying existing OSU identity to print and web collateral. Continued to maintain strong partnerships with outsourced printers; scheduled meetings, organized and updated databases and design libraries.